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From: Euler, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 210 PM

To: Cook, Christine

Cc: Orjiako, Oliver, Alvarez, Jose, Wiser, Son)a, lisa@berkconsulting com

Subject: RILB Notices

Attachments: Notice of Intent to Designate a RILB docx, Notices of DS and Adoption of Existing Env

Document docx

Importance: High

Chris
Attached are the notices that need to go out on Friday (tomorrow), to be published September 30
The plan, in the absence of countermanding advice, 1s to do the following

1) Have the Reflector and the Columbian publish the notices on September 30,

2) Update the RILB webpage by September 30 to include the notices, a link to the addendum (which i1s the
programmatic environmental review), and a link to the 2007 EIS,

3) Distribute the notice of intent to designate to the applicant and all property owners within 500', per county code,
4) Distribute the notice of DS and adoption to the SEPA distnibution list, starting the 14-day clock for review of the
addendum, and

5) Send an e-mall blast to the those folks on the RILB mailing list

If the notices aren't ready to be sent tomorrow, this will all be delayed one week

Please review the notices and let me know If there are any fatal flaws in this way forward Thanks!
Gordy

Gordy Euler

Clark County Community Planning
(360) 397-2280 x4968

gordon euler@clark wa gov
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